Jo'|o Ngai

From: Winnie Ho Ping Ping [winnie.ho@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 July, 2014 5:16 PM

To: 'assignments'; 'Team B'; 'Team A'; 'SUR'

Cc: Chan Kian Chuan; Jay Leocadio

Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT / K. KIM HIN / C0304834 / OD- PH2672R / TP- YN1022K / DOA:
02.05.2014 / EST: 7026.17 / XS- 1500 / KC

Attachments: TP ESTIMATE.pdf; TP GIA REPORT.pdf; TP POLICE REPORT .pdf; Preliminary Advice - YN

1022K.pdf; Full page photo.pdf

Thanks & Regards

Winnie Ho

Claims Assistant — Motor Claims

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #27-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

winnie.ho@axa.com.sq
DID: (65) 6880 4833

Website: www.axa.com.sq

M redefining /insurance

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and
AXA. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Jojo Ngai [mailto:admin-b@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 10:06 AM

To: Winnie Ho Ping Ping; Kitty Teo Poh Guek; Tan Tiong Beng

Cc: Zayyer

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement - Acc Invl PH 2672R(OI : AXA - TBA) & YN 1022K(TP : LKK - CC6/AXA14008437/Kzb3)
on 02.05.2014

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise whether we can proceed for direct settlement for this case. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s
accident report for our necessary action.

Thanks & Regards

Jojo Ngai

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1,

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Singapore 408933

DID : 6742 8617



Fax: 67414108

ﬁ Save the trees - Do you really need to print this e-mail?

From: Jojo Ngai [mailto:admin-b@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 June, 2014 5:21 PM

To: 'Winnie Ho Ping Ping'; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'; 'Tan Tiong Beng'

Cc: Jesslyn Soh

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement - Acc Invl PH 2672R(OI : AXA - TBA) & YN 1022K(TP : LKK - CC6/AXA14008437/Kv1b3)
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

Fax : 6741 4108

ﬁ Save the trees - Do you really need to print this e-mail?

From: Jojo Ngai [mailto:admin-b@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 June, 2014 1:51 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, 7 May, 2014 9:57 AM

To: 'Winnie Ho Ping Ping'; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'; 'Tan Tiong Beng'

Cc: KKLau; Jesslyn Soh

Subject: Direct Settlement - Acc Invl PH 2672R(OI : AXA - TBA) & YN 1022K(TP : LKK - CC6/AXA14008437/Kv1b3) on
02.05.2014

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle YN 1022K AT M/s K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report ,police report, estimated cost of repair, photos and preliminary advice for
your perusal.

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Jesslyn and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.

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



